



Jeyhun R. - Available

C#/Java Developer



Spacebus

Location: Azerbaijan, Baku (GMT +4)

Email: info@spacebus.dev

Soft Skills:

Highly committed & Self-motivated, People Manager and Communicator, Issues-solver, Team player.

Summary

10 years of experience in all stages of SDLC (Software Development Life Cycle);

Extensive experience in implementation, debugging, testing, deployment, and documentation across diverse industries/work environments;

Thorough understanding of software design principles and patterns;

Good hands-on knowledge of OOP;

1 year of experience in Java rest services (Spring Boot);

Experience in Agile and Waterfall methodologies;

Good communication skills.

Languages

- English (intermediate)
- Azerbaijani (native)
- Turkish (upper-intermediate)
- Russian (beginner)

Training

Integration of T24 with .NET projects, Database extractions (ETL)

LFS Financial Systems, Berlin, Germany

(April 2016 - July 2016)

Technical Skills

Programming Languages/Technologies

- Software Architecture Design/Reverse Engineering /Design Patterns
- C#/ASP.NET, ASP.NET MVC 3-5, ASP.NET Core
- WCF, ADO.NET/Entity Framework, LINQ
- JAVA/Spring
- JQuery/JavaScript/Ajax
- HTML
- CSS
- XML/JSON/SOAP
- IBM BUS

RDBMS/NOSQL

- MS SQL Server/SQL/TSQL/SSRS
- Oracle
- PostgreSQL
- Redis

Message Brokers

- Kafka

Containers

- Docker

CI/CD tools

- Jenkins

Socket programming

- SignalR

Application/Web Servers:

- IIS

Development Tools

- Visual Studio 2008-2019
- Visual Studio Code
- IntelliJ IDEA

Methodologies

- Agile, Scrum, Kanban, DevOps
- Test-Driven Development

Operating Systems

- Microsoft Windows Server 2003-2016
- macOS

Source Version Control:

- Git
- GitLab
- GitHub
- TFS
- SVN

Logging

- Nlog
- Log4j

Project Management tools

- Jira
- Asana
- Trello

Professional Experience

Work Experience:

SpaceBus 2021 - Present

Software Engineer

KapitalBank Jul 2017 - September 2021

Software Engineer

AccessBank Azerbaijan, Jan 2014 - Jul 2017

Software Engineer

Komtec Ltd Apr 2013 - Dec 2013

Software Engineer

Education

1995 — 2006

Secondary, Aghdam

2006 — 2010

Bachelor, Azerbaijan State Oil
Academy

Intershin Ltd. Co. May 2012 - Mar 2013

Web Developer

Harada.az Apr 2012 - May 2012

Web Developer

Omicron Nov 2011 - Apr 2012

Software Developer

Recently Completed Projects:

CRM Application of Call Center:

Feb 2020 - At present

- Develop a Rest Service which calls 3CX Call Center Tool API using ASP.NET Web API.
- Used Redis key-value cache to save extension information.
- Effective use of ADO.NET to connect Postgre database to get data of 3CX core tables.
- Implement Socket between UI and Backend to answer/drop calls from customers on the CRM UI using SignalR.
- Created Spring Boot application for integration with Core Banking System and external services.
- Built integration with Slack.
- Connect to external services with FeignClient and Apache CXF
- Worked on Oracle database - creating tables, packages (procedures/functions), types, sequences, jobs, views.
- Migrate the entire ASP.NET Web API project to ASP.NET Core 3.1.
- Build some external jobs to prioritize calls using Windows service/C#

Technologies used: C#, ASP.NET Web API, ASP.NET Core, SignalR, Windows Services, PostgreSQL, Oracle, Redis, Java, Spring Boot/Maven.

Customer Scoring Project:

Jan 2019 - Jan 2020

- Applied scoring formulas (given by the Compliance Department) to Oracle packages.
- Developed new services in IBM BUS to work Database objects.
- Migrated IBM BUS services to Spring Boot (Gradle) application.
- Build integration with TonBeller's services to detect suspicious customers.
- Build Windows services for job purposes.

Technologies used: C#, LINQ, ADO.NET, Windows Services, Oracle, IBM BUS, Java, Spring Boot/Gradle

BTB Integration API:

Jul 2018 - Dec 2018

- Build WCF application for clients to make payments, conversations, and international transfers

- Used a custom certificate to sign requests for validations.
- Develop a web project in ASP.NET MVC for client reporting.
- Integration with Core Banking System via SOAP services and DB packages.
- Build Windows services to check/change payment statuses periodically.

Technologies used: C#, LINQ, ADO.NET, WCF, ASP.NET MVC, Windows Services, Oracle, HTML, CSS, Javascript, JQuery, Ajax

InfoBank:

Jul 2015 - Mar 2016

- Build a web project for employees of the Bank using ASP.NET MVC which contains some modules:
 - The ATM module has ATM balance, status, withdrawal transactions, etc. functionalities. Used Excel importing/exporting, integration with Card module of Core Processing Center using C#/WCF service.
 - The WareHouse module contains managing ATM repair processes: Inserting all details to the system, sending details to the repair room and setting them to the ATM after repairing, etc.
 - Card Ordering from Branch. Used WCF service of Card Processing Center.
 - Limit managing of Cash Terminals. Allow/Deny conversion processes in terminals

Technologies used: C#, LINQ, ADO.NET, WCF, ASP.NET MVC, SQL Server, HTML, CSS, Javascript, JQuery, Ajax

Some Websites:

- <https://www.investbaku.az/>
- <http://www.work.az/>

Technologies used: C#, LINQ, ADO.NET, Entity Framework, ASP.NET MVC, SQL Server, HTML, CSS, Javascript, JQuery, Ajax